

1st 8/14/11
2nd 8/21/11

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 203, BY

R.M. Hutchinson

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE INTENTION OF THE CITY OF PAYETTE TO ESTABLISH WITHIN ITS LIMITS A LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT TO BE KNOWN AS LOCAL SPRINKLING DISTRICT NO. 6 AND DECLARING THE INTENTION OF THE SAID CITY TO SPRINKLE CERTAIN STREETS AND PARTS OF STREETS NAMED AND PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO BE LEVIED AGAINST THE PROPERTY ABUTTING THEREON.

BE it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the City of Payette:

Section 1. The City of Payette does hereby declare its intention to sprinkle certain streets and parts of streets within the City of Payette hereinafter specified, and for that purpose does hereby create within said City and as a part thereof ~~XXXX XXXX~~ a Local Improvement District to be known as Local ~~sprinkling~~ Improvement District No. ~~5~~ 6 constituting the streets and parts of streets to be improved as follows: To-wit: 6th street from 1st Avenue North to the South ~~East~~ corner of Block ~~3~~ 7 of the Assessors Plat of Riverside Addition; ~~the~~ 7th street from 3rd Avenue North to 7th Avenue North; ~~streets from the~~ 5th street from 3rd Avenue North to 7th Avenue North; 2nd Avenue North from the East side of the Oregon Short Line railway right-of-way to 6th street; 3rd Avenue North from the East side of the Oregon Short Line railway right-of-way to River street; 5th Avenue North from ^{Fourth} River street to 7th street; ^{Fourth Ave. from River St. to Fourth St.} 7th Avenue North from 5th street to the East side of the railway Oregon Short Line ^{4th} right of way and River street from 3rd Avenue North to ~~5th~~ 4th Avenue North.

Section 2. The property to be included within the boundary of the proposed sprinkling district shall be all of the lots or parcels of land abutting, adjoining, contiguous or abutting ~~thereon~~ on said streets and parts of streets hereinbefore described and named and shall be assessed for said improvement according to the front footage and the benefits that shall accrue by reason of the sprinkling thereof, provided that the space formed by the intersection of two or more streets or the termination of one street in another, shall not be included in the property assessed.

Section 3. The general character of the proposed improvement shall be the sprinkling of the streets within said district with water from

stand pipes and city hydrants during the dry and dusty season of the year, and when deemed necessary by the Mayor and Council of the said city. The total cost and expenses of making said improvement during the year 1911, is estimated to be the sum of \$ 660⁰⁰, or 54 cent ~~per front~~ per foot for each front foot for each season's sprinkling.

Section 4. That the 2nd day of ~~Sept~~ Oct, 1911, at 8 o'clock P. M. is the time at which the Mayor and Council will hear protests against the formation of the said district and improvement and all persons affected by the same are hereby notified to file their objections with the City Clerk in writing on or before 6 o'clock P. M. of said date.

Passed and approved this 11th day of ~~Sept~~ Sept, 1911.

J. P. Woodward
Mayor ~~Trust Council~~

Attest.

Martin Luther
City Clerk.

Sept 14